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In order to comply with the bend edge requirement of 15.247, RSS- Gen and RSS-247, we reduce 

the output power on the band edge channels (CH1 and CH11 on 802.11b/g/HT20; CH3 and CH9 on 

HT40) and are lower than channel 6 and shows in the testing report. 

We confirm the output power of the others channel (CH2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10 on 802.11b/g/HT20; 

CH4, 5, 7, 8 on HT40) are no more than the channel 6 and comply with the bend edge requirement 

of 15.247, RSS- Gen and RSS-247. 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 
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Name of authorized signer: Yongquan Wang 

Company Name: TP-LINK Technologies Co., Ltd. 

Tel: 86-755-86242116 

Fax: 86-755-26508930 

E-mail: public@tp-link.com.cn 

 

 


